
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning, Shelby, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, March 17, 2023 10:38 AM 
Shelby Nave 

Mark Long; Jeff Bates 
RE: Request for Docket Title Change - 20220215 

FILED 3/17/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 02281-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Per your request below, the docket title has been revised to reflect the company name as shown in 
MCD (1Y209). Thank you for the confirmation. 

Dorothy 

From: Shelby Nave <SNave@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 10:30 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: Request for Docket Title Change - 20220215 

Good morning, 

I' d like to request the docket title of 20220215 be revised in order to make the CLEC name in the cover letter match the 

CLEC name found in our MCD records (specifically the removal of the comma in "Accelecom GA, LLC) 

Current Docket Title: Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement 
between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Accelecom GA, LLC (f/k/a Georgia Public 
Web, Inc.). 

ro~osed Docket Title Revisio : Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation 
agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Accelecom GA LLC (f/k/a 
Georgia Public Web, Inc.). 

Shelby Nave I Public Utility Analyst 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
E-mail: SNave@psc.state.fl.us 

Tel : (850) 413-6816 
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